

Tevian Whitehurst

(443) 597-2590

teviawhitehurst@gmail.com

Summary

Currently, my nearest goal post-graduation is to begin my career in broadcast meteorology. One of my greatest skills is my organization, both of physical appearance, and of information. In addition, I have a strong sense of task-orientation, and I can excel socially in a variety of settings. My part-time job experience in retail has given me the time to perfect my aforementioned skills.

Education

The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

Expected Graduation: May 2021

- **Major:** Atmospheric Science
- **Minors:** Spanish & Media Production Analysis
- **Academic Honors/Awards:**
 - Morrill Scholars 2017-PRESENT
 - Media, Marketing, and Communications Scholars 2017-PRESENT

Dulaney High School, Timonium, MD

Graduation: May 2017

- **Final GPA:** 3.51; **QPA:**5.15
- **Over 20 AP, GT, and Honors courses taken**
- **Academic Honors/Awards:**
 - Editor of the Heritage Yearbook 2017
 - AP Scholar Award 2016 & 2017
 - Honor Roll 2013-2017
 - National Honor Society 2015-2017
 - National Spanish Honor Society 2015-2017
 - Minds in Motion/Athletic Scholar 2013-2016

Work Experience/Extracurriculars

The Men's Wearhouse-*Customer Sales Associate*

AUGUST 2017- PRESENT

Dulaney Student Government Organization (SGO)

SEPTEMBER 2016-MAY 2017

Joseph A. Bank Clothiers-*Sales Assistant*

JUNE 2016-AUGUST 2017

Marshalls(TJX Inc.), Hunt Valley MD-*Sales Associate*

JUNE 2016-AUGUST 2016

Dulaney High School Dulanians

MAY 2016-MAY 2017

Peer Tutoring

JANUARY 2016-MAY 2017

Regal Cinemas, Hunt Valley MD-*Floor Staff*

NOVEMBER 2015-JUNE 2016

Dulaney Future Business Leaders of America

AUGUST 2015-MAY 2017

- First place at the Regional Competition in Social Media Campaign
- Third place at the State Competition
- Competitor in National Conference in Atlanta, GA

NCAS Weather Camp at Howard University	JULY 2015
Dulaney News/Roar Network	AUGUST 2014-MAY 2017
Giving It Back/African American Leadership Club	NOVEMBER 2013-MAY 2017
Dulaney High School Marching Band	AUGUST 2013-MAY 2017
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sugar Bowl Parade and Field Show, New Orleans, LA• Disney Epcot Parade in Orlando, FL• London New Year's Day Parade in London, England	DECEMBER 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 2014-2015
Dulaney Outdoor Track	MARCH 2014-MAY 2016
Dulaney Indoor Track	DECEMBER 2013-FEBRUARY 2015
Dulaney Cross Country	AUGUST 2013-NOVEMBER 2015
<hr/>	
Community/Volunteer Work	
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc. ASCEND Program	JANUARY 2015-JUNE 2015